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TO:  The Honorable 

The Board of City Civil Service Commissioners 
 
FROM:  Kristin Hennessy Urban 
  Human Resources Manager 
 
DATE:  April 30, 2025  
 
RE: Request from the Milwaukee Public Library (MPL) to exempt one grant-funded position 

of Civic Engagement Services Manager 
 
Position Title    # of Positions  Pay Range 
Civic Engagement Services Manager  1 1GX ($85,086-$98,703) 

 
Please find attached a request from Deputy Library Director Jennifer Meyer-Stearns to exempt the 
position of Civic Engagement Services Manager and a job description.   
 
The Civic Engagement Services Manager will develop a comprehensive plan to promote civic literacy 
through voter registration and community engagement. This position is funded by the Cities Forward 
Grant, which sunsets on March 31, 2026. Because of the grant-funded nature of this position, the fact that 
the grant expires in less than a year, and the resulting need to fill the position quickly, I recommend 
approval of the request to exempt the position of Civic Engagement Services Manager. 
  
Please contact me at 414.286.8643 should you have additional questions related to this request. 
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